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TO: | Members of the Copa-Cogeca ad hoc Working Party “Food Chain” (FC)

COPY : | National offices

FROM: | Paulo Gouveia

DATE: | 19th January 2017

Re: Invitation and draft agenda for the next meeting of the Copa-Cogeca ad
hoc Working Party “Food Chain” (FC) on 26th January 2017

Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of the Chairman, Mr Joe Healy, I have the pleasure of inviting you to attend the
meeting of the ad hoc Working Party “Food Chain” which will be held on:

Thursday, 26th January 2017 from 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.
at the Copa-Cogeca Secretariat
61 rue de Treves, 1040 Brussels

Please pass this message on to your colleagues concerned.

Do not forget to confirm your participation in the meeting, using the registration form, to the
Secretariat by return of mail.

Yours faithfully,

Paulo Gouveia
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Draft agenda

Approval of the agenda FC(17)452 (rev.1)

Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting FC(16)8934 (rev.1)

HLF for a better functioning food supply chain
a. Information on the outcomes of the HLF meeting 15th December 2016
b. Work programme and upcoming activities

Private labels: Challenges and opportunities in the food supply Chain, Mr Michele
Spangaro, Assica, Clitravi

Report on the Comagri Public Hearing on the AMTF report of 9th January 2017

Exchange of views on the outcomes of the Workshop on “Strengthening farmers position
on the food supply chain”

Contribution from the Working Party to the Copa and Cogeca discussions on a future
CAP

. A.O.B.



